From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 3/13/2011 3:50:44 PM
To: Homer, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)

Cec: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY 1); Frank
Lindh (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Julie Halligan (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov);
Richard W. Clark (richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov); Rafty Stepanian
(raffy.stepanian@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Add'l scenario discussion: 6:00 pm?

Trina and Jane, can we do 6:30 instead?

On Mar 13,2011, at 1:21 PM, "Horner, Trina" <INHc@pge.com> wrote:

Great, thanks. Talk with you then.
Trina

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 1:09 PM

To: Horner, Trina; Richard W. Clark; Julie Halligan; Frank Lindh
Cc: Yura, Jane

Subject: Re: Add'l scenario discussion: 6:00 pm?

Good for me. I'll open this line:

Redacted

On Mar 13,2011, at 12:59 PM, "Horner, Trina" <INHc@pge.com> wrote:

Hi Paul, does 6:00 pm today still work for you to follow up from the
Friday discussion? Jane and | are ready to talk then if you are. Letus
know re: time, and if we'll be talking with just you or if we should set up
a conference line for others. Thanks,

Trina
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